Box 15456
Hobbs, New Mexico
October 18, 1948

Mr. ©. R. Whitaker, Drilling Supt.
J. Cs Clower

Po O Box 380

Eunice, New Hexico

Dear 'r, Witaker:

Enclosed find approved copy of Form C-102, Notice of Intention to
run 3925' of 7" casing to be semented with 300 sacks.

The rules and regulations of the 041 Conservation Commission requires
that this cement must return to the top of the salt section instead
of the base of the salt section where there is only 250 or 300' of
aurfaoq casing.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COM4ISSION

0il & Ges Inspector

ROY:cg
encl.






